Bryan F. Bertram

PARTNER

(617) 804-2426

bbertram@harringtonheep.com



MEMBER OF THE BAR

Massachusetts United States District Court for Massachusetts United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit

Bryan F. Bertram has advocated for public and private clients for over a decade. He is an experienced government attorney, focused on municipal law, and believes strongly that local government is the most impactful level of government on people's lives. Bryan is a municipal law generalist, who has served both as lead and associate Town Counsel for our clients. and as Special Counsel to towns and cities.

Before joining the firm, Bryan served as a Massachusetts Assistant Attorney General, representing State agencies and officials in a wide range of matters, including defending policies, programs, and government decisionmaking against legal challenges. He has won cases in the Supreme Judicial Court, Appeals Court, and other State and federal courts. Before government service, Bryan worked for an AmLaw 100 firm, where he focused on complex civil litigation, and government and internal investigations, and served for six months as a Special Assistant District Attorney.

At Boston College Law School, Bryan served on the Editorial Staff of the Boston College International and Comparative Law Review, and his student note was published in the Spring 2006 edition. He competed on Boston College's 2nd place J. Braxton Craven Constitutional Law Moot Court Competition team and was a quarterfinalist in the Boston College Grimes Moot Court Competition.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Juris Doctor

Boston College Law School (cum laude)

Bachelor of Science The Ohio State University School of Business (cum laude)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner

Harrington Heep, LLP 2018-present (formerly Miyares and Harrington, LLP)

Assistant Attorney General

2013-2018

Office of the Massachusetts Attorney General, Government Bureau

Senior Associate Law Clerk

Goodwin Proctor, LLP

2006-2013 2005

Special Assistant District Attorney

Office of the Middlesex County District Attorney

2010